IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, No. 10-04032-01/03-CR-C-NKL

Plaintiff, Count One: (All Defendants)
21 U.S.C. § 846
NLT 5; NMT 40 years
and/or $2 million
Supervised Release: NLT 4 years
ADAM LOUIE RONADO, Class B Felony
[DOB: 51/.82]
ANTHONY C TOPHER CORONADO, Count Two: (A.L. Coronado and
[DOB: 11./85] A.C. Coronado)
21 U.s.C. § 841 (a) (1)
NLT 5; NMT 40 years
and/or $2 million
Supervised Release: NLT 4 years
Class B Felony

KEVIN RAY UNTER,
[DOB: 4./76]

Defendants.

$100 mandatory penalty assessment,
each count, each defendant therein

Forfeiture Allegation:
21 U.S.C. § 853

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
Count One
(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with
Intent to Distribute Cocaine)

From an unknown date, but at least as early as in or about
February 2009, and continuing until on or about February 2, 2010,
in Boone County, in the Western District of Missouri, and
elsewhere, ADAM LOUIE CORONADO, ANTHONY CHRISTOPHER CORONADO, and

KEVIN RAY HUNTER, defendants, did intentionally combine, conspire,

confederate and agree with others, known and unknown to the Grand
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Jury, to distribute and possess with the intent to distribute a
controlled substance, that is, a mixture and substance containing
a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance,
in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1),
and punishable under Title 21, United States Code, Section
841 (b) (1) (B); all in wviolation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 846.

Count Two
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine)

On or about February 2, 2010, in Boone County, in the Western
District of Missouri, ADAM LOUIE CORONADO and ANTHONY CHRISTOPHER
CORONADO, defendants, knowingly and intentionally possessed with
intent to distribute 500 grams or more of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841 (a) (1), and punishable under Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841 (b) (1) (B) .

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Allegation of Criminal Forfeiture)

The allegations of Count One of this Indictment are re-alleged
and by this reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of
alleging forfeiture to the United States of America pursuant to the
provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

As a result of the offense alleged in Count One, KEVIN RAY

HUNTER, defendant, shall forfeit to the United States any and all
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property, real and personal, constituting, or derived from, any
proceeds the defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as a
result of such violations, and any and all properties used, or
intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to
facilitate the commission of the violations alleged in Count One of
this Indictment, including but not limited to:

United States currency in the amount of approximately
$17,980.00.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
846, 841l (a) (1) and 853.

A TRUE BILL.

/s/

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

/s/
STEVEN BERRY

Special Assistant U.S. Attorney
Missouri Bar No. 48586
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